
From: 	 Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
To: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 3/7/2011 5:22:25 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: 2011-03-04 CEG to ATF 
Attachments: 	 2011-03-04 CEG to ATF.pdf 

FYI: Another letter from Grassley on Fast and Furious. 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 12:10 PM 
To: Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: 2011-03-04 CEG to ATF 
Importance: High 

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey©judiciary-rep.senate.gov ] 
SentLEriday.Barda1/4.,2011 7:36 PM 
To: [ 	ATF 	(ATF); Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Cc: CEG (Judiciary-Rep); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Leavitt, Tristan (Judiciary-Rep); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly 
(SMO); Chen, Edgar (SMO) 
Subject: 2011-03-04 CEG to ATF 
Importance: High 

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley. Please ensure that all formal correspondence on this 
matter is sent electronically in PDF format to ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov  (cc'd above). Please confirm 
receipt. Thanks. 

Brian M. Downey 
Investigator 
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary 
Washington, DC 
(P) 202-224-5225 
(F) 202-224-3799 
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